DEC 15 182

MEMORANDUM FOR: Thomas A. Ippolito, Chief
Operating Peactors Assessment Branch
Divisfon of Licensing

FROM: Cecil *. Thomas, Chief
Standardization & Special Projects Branch
Mvision of Licensing

SURJECT: NUREG-0737 ITEMS REQUIRING TECHMICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Your memo of December £, 1922, subject as above, requested review of and
corments on a proposed generic letter and attached model technical specifi-
cations. Members of my staff have reviewed the requested material and we
recommend that the Action Statement for Specification 3.6.5.1 (Hydrogen
Monitors) be separated into two parts as follows:

"a. With one hydrogen monitor inoperable, restore the inoperable
monitor to OPERABLE status within 20 days or be in at least
HOT STANDRY within the next 6 hours.

b. With both hydrogen monitors inoperable, restore at least one
monitor to OPERASBLF status within 7 days or be in at least
YNT STAMNDRY within the next 6 hours.”

i |
Cecil 0. Thomas, Chief
Standardization & Special
Projects Branch
Division of Licensing

cc: C. Patel
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